
Agenda 

Yankton County 
Commission 

5:00 PM, Tuesday, December 16, 2025 
Commission Chamber 

Yankton County Government Center 
 

DOCUMENTS WILL BE AVAILABLE AT AUDITOR’S OFFICE FOR REVIEW BEGINNING 

DECEMBER 12TH. COPIES AVAILABLE FOR $1.00 PER PAGE 

Meeting chaired by: 

 Call to order: 

02           Roll Call: 

John Marquardt, Chairman 

5:00 PM                PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

_______ Dan Klimisch _______ Don Kettering _______ Wanda Howey-Fox  

_______ Ryan Heine _______ John Marquardt 

 

AGENDA ITEMS 

03 5:00 PM 
Abstain                                   

    Financial Conflict of Interest (SDCL 6-1-17) 
Non-Financial Interest-Must State Reason for Abstaining 

Commissioner 
Marquardt 

04  Approval of Agenda  

 5:05 PM Public comment is a time for persons to address this body 

on any subject. No action may be taken on a matter raised 

under this item of the agenda until the matter itself has 

been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon 

which action will be taken. Each person has up to three 

minutes to speak. There shall be no personal attacks 

against the members of this body, county staff, individual, 

or organizations. The Chair has the authority to enforce 

this policy. Failure to adhere to these rules may result in 

forfeiture of the remaining speaking time. Per County 

Policy the Yankton County Commissioners will not engage 

in conversation or make statements during public 

comment 

Public Comment 

05 5:10 PM State Legislatures   



06 6:00 PM Yankton City - Approve Transfer of E911 Funds  

07 6:05 PM Approve Gayville Fire Petition to Form Fire District David Rabe 

08 6:10 PM Juvenile Detention Study Tyler Klatt 

09 6:15 PM Approve Juvenile Detention Center Agreement  Commission 

10 6:20 PM 1215 Whiting St. Property Commission 

11 6:25 PM Task Force Recommendations from Planning & Zoning Commission 

12 6:30 PM 2nd Reading Ordinance 25-ZN-03 Zoning 

13 6:35 PM State of SD – Plat 

Highland – Plat 

Ryken/Knodel – Plat 

Goshen Nation – Plat 

Slowey - Plat 

Zoning 

14 6:40 PM December 2, 2025 Minutes  Commission 

15 6:45 PM Claims  Auditor 

16 6:50 PM Abatement 

Advertise Budget supplement 

Auditor 

17 6:55 PM Public Comment  

18 7:00 PM  Commissioner Updates  

19 7:05 PM Executive Session 

 Poor Relief Issues Pursuant to 

SDCL 1-25-2 & 28-13 and 28-13-1.3 

State’s Attorney 

  Items for Next Meeting  

 

alyssa
Highlight

alyssa
Highlight

alyssa
Highlight

alyssa
Highlight

alyssa
Highlight



12/16/2025

Lisa Yardley, City of Yankton

416 Walnut Street, Yankton  

605-668-5240

lyardley@cityofyankton.org

E911 Funds Request (10 minutes)

No

Duane Johnson, Director of Information & Technology Services; 

Amy Leon, City Manager; Julia Hussein, Communications Supervisor; and Lisa Yardley, Finance Officer 

As of November 30, 2025, Yankton County's Emergency 911 Fund had a cash balance of 

$551,138.17.  The City of Yankton is requesting a cash transfer of $500,000.00 to support

dispatch services and utilize the State's E911 funding.

Additional information is attached.

12/9/2025

YANKTON COUNTY)
L\ SOUTH DAKOTA ll

>»■ / COMMISSIONER MEETING AGENDA REQUEST
321 W 3rd, Suite 100, Yankton, SD 57078

E-Mail: patty@co.yankton.sd.us

Submission Deadline: 3:00pm on the Wednesday before scheduled meeting

Date Request Submitted

Request is for Commission Meeting Dated

Name:

Address :

Phone:

E-Mail Address :

Topic to be Addressed and Length of Presentation:

Specific Purpose for the Request (Please Also Attach Support Documents):

Person(s) Making Presentation to the Board:

Audio/Visual Equipment Needed:

For Office Use:

Approved Denied Reason(s):

Signature:

Date:



City of SOUTH DAKOTA

911 center’s budgets are heavily weighted in labor and technology costs.

911Dispatch Costs and Funding
51,200,000

51,000,000

5800,000

5600,000

5400,000

5200,000

2022

Statewide PSAPs have been struggling to meet increased costs.

In response, the 911 surcharge has been increased from $1.25 to $2.00.

Estimated New Revenue-2024 - $111,059 and 2025 - $138,000- actual increase.

Yankton County has a cash balance of $551,138.17 as of 11/30/2025.

It is important that we fully utilize the new revenue.

To:
From:
Subject:

911 fees are collected per phone line to help cover costs directly related to operation of a
Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP). South Dakota’s administrative rules:
https://sdlegislature.gov/Rules/Administrative/50:02:04

The gap between what the City is receiving in 911 funds and the ongoing cost of
operations has widened significantly.

416 Walnut St
PO Box 176

Yankton, SD 57078-0176
Phone (605) 668-5221

www.cityofyankton.org

911Funds — City GeneralFund n Total Expenditures

2025 estmated 2026 budgeted

Yankton County Commission
Duane Johnson, Information & Technology Services Director
Fiscal Year 2024 / 2025 / 2026 - 911 Surcharge Revenues

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



CITY OF YANKTON
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2025

911/DISPATCH

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES

208-000-3377 COUNTY SHARE OF DISPATCH .00 202,500.00 270,000.00 67,500.00 75.0
208-000-3384 COUNTY REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES .00 202,500.00 295,000.00 92,500.00 68.6

GOODSAND SERVICES

208-000-3414 COUNTY REIMBURSEMENT .00 00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

TOTAL GOODS AND SERVICES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

MISCELLANEOUS

208-000-3610 INTEREST .00 13,467.92 120 00 ( 13,347.92) 11223.

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .00 13,467.92 120.00 ( 13,347.92) 11223.

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 215,967 92 296,620.00 80,652.08 72.8



CITY OF YANKTON
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 11 MONTHS ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2025

911/DISPATCH

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

911/DISPATCH

PERSONNEL SERVICES

208-208-4101 REGULAR WAGES 51,632.04 582,272.74 715,713.00 133,440.26 81.4
208-208-4102 TEMPORARY WAGES .00 .00 31,000.00 31,000.00 .0

208-208-4103 OVERTIME WAGES 2,996.29 20,820.03 50,000.00 29,179.97 41.6
208-208-4111 OASI 4,069.69 44,968.56 60,949.00 15,980.44 73.8
208-208-4121 RETIREMENT 3,277.72 35,918.01 45,943.00 10,024.99 78.2
208-208-4131 WORKERS COMPENSATION 2,066.00 2,066.00 2,189.00 123.00 94.4
208-208-4132 GROUP INSURANCE 6,752.20 73,097.59 101,365.00 28,267.41 72.1
208-208-4133 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE .00 245.69 1,084.00 838.31 22.7

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 70,793.94 759,388.62 1,008,243.00 248,854.38 75.3

OTHER CURRENT EXPENDITURES

208-208-4201 INSURANCE .00 13,014.87 12,760.00 ( 254.87) 102.0
208-208-4202 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 160.54 26,627.19 48,000.00 21,372.81 55.5
208-208-4212 RENTALS .00 .00 8,740.00 8,740.00 .0
208-208-4231 POSTAGE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0
208-208-4232 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 631.03 1,000 00 368.97 63.1
208-208-4234 COPIES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0
208-208-4244 UNIFORMS & DRY GOODS .00 196.00 1,500.00 1,304.00 13.1
208-208-4265 CONFERENCE & MEETINGS .00 216.77 1,500.00 1,283.23 14.5
208-208-4271 TELEPHONE 35.00 350.00 8,700.00 8,350.00 4.0

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT EXPENDITURES 195.54 41,035.86 83,700.00 42,664.14 49.0

CAPITAL OUTLAY

3,433.32 204,000.00 200,566.68 1.7208-208-4350 EQUIPMENT .00

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 3,433.32 204,000.00 200,566.68 1.7

TOTAL 911/DISPATCH 70,989.48 803,857.80 1,295,943.00 492,085.20 62.0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 70,989.48 803,857.80 1,295,943.00 492,085.20 62.0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES ( 70,989.48) ( 587,88988) ( 999,323.00) ( 411,433.12) ( 58.8)



-02-2025 11:18 AM

7 -EMERGENCY 911 FUND

YANKTON COUNTY, SOUTH DAKOTA
RE\rENUE REPORT (UNAUDITED)

AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 202S

PAGE : 1

VENUES
CURRENT

BUDGET
CURRENT YEAR TO DATE % OF BUDGET

PERIOD ACTUAL BUDGET BALANCE

XES
7-4-31700 SPECIAL 911 FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TERGOV REV
7-4-33S18 911 REMITTANCES 230,000.00 32,831.37 360, 211.23 156.61 ( 130,211.23)

TOTAL INTERGOV REV 230,000.00 32,831.37 360,211.23 156.61 ( 130,211.23)

SC REVENUE
7-4-36100 INTEREST
7-4-36900 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

10,000.00
0.00

364.74
0.00

9, 911.38
94.64

99.11
0.00 (

88.62
94.64)

TOTAL MISC REVENUE 10,000.00 364.74 10, 006.02 100.06 ( 6.02)

TAL REVENUES 240,000.00 33,196.11 370,217.25 154.26 ( 130,217.25)



2-01-2025 04:35 PM

07-EMERGENCY 911 FUND
OCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING

'EPARTMENTAL EXPENDITURES

YANKTON COUIFTY, SOUTH DAKOTA
EXPENDITURES REPORT (UNAUDITED)

PAGE: 1

BUDGET
BALANCE

AS OF: NOVEMBER 30TH, 2025

% OF
BUDGET

CURRENT
BUDGET

CURRENT YEAR TO DATE
PERIOD ACTUAL

ERSONNEL SERVICES
07-5-225-41100 SALARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07-5-225-41210 OASI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07-5-225-41220 MEDICARE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07-5-225-41300 RETIREMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07-5-225-41400 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07-5-225-41500 GROUP INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07-5-225-41700 BRIDGE POLICY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

'PERATING EXPENSES
07-5-225-42100 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07-5-225-42200 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE & F 240, 000 . 00 0.00 202, 500.00 84.38 37,500.00
07-5-225-42300 PUBLISHINGS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07-5-225-42400 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07-5-225-42500 REPAIRS 6 MAINTENANCE 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3, 000.00
07-5-225-42600 SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
07-5-225-42700 TRAVEL 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
07-5-225-42800 UTILITIES 35, 000.00 2,481.07 37, 960.56 108.46 ( 2,960.56)
07-5-225-42900 OTHER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 282,500.00 2, 481.07 240,460.56 85.12 42,039.44

ANGIBLE GOODS
07-5-225-43400 BOOKS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07-5-225-43500 FURNITURES & MINOR EQUIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
07-5-225-43600 MACHINERY & AUTO EQUIPME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL TANGIBLE GOODS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING 282,500.00 2,481.07 240,460.56 85.12 42,039.44

OTAL EXPENDITURES 282,500.00 2,481.07 240,460.56 85.12 42,039.44











































YANKTON COUNTY 
JUVENILE DETENTION 

ADDITION

Concept Study
December 16, 2025



Concept Study Goals
Local Control

Expenses

Predictable 
ongoing 
expense

Education

Reduce 
interruption to 
youth 
education

Keeping 
kids in our 

community

Reduce 
distance 
families need 
to travel to visit 
their children

Reduce 
staff 

burden

Avoid costly 
and time-
intensive 
transportation 
to other 
facilities



Proposed Juvenile Detention Addition
Concept



Proposed Juvenile Detention Addition
Concept



Proposed Juvenile Detention Addition
Concept



Proposed Juvenile Detention Addition
Concept



Conceptual Budget

DESCRIPTION ESTIMATE
SUBSTRUCTURE $  148,857.98
SHELL $  1,068,172.88
INTERIORS $  476,380.28
MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, & PLUMBING 

SERVICES $  838,467.53 
EQUIPMENT & FURNISHINGS $  46,244.63
SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION &  DEMOLITION $  10,500.00 
SITEWORK $  371,616.00
GENERAL CONDITIONS & REQUIREMENTS $  635,593.62
PERMIT, INSURANCE, EXCISE TAX, 

CONTINGENCY & FEE $  848,028.30

First Stage of Project 
Estimating Conceptual 
Estimating
Pricing Based Off Project 
Programming & Historical 
Cost Data of Similar 
Projects
10% Contingency to 
Account for Unknowns
Assumption Made for 
Spring 2027 Construction 
Start

COST OF CONSTRUCTION $  4,443,862.00



Total Concept Budget Estimate

Construction $4,443,860.40

Professional Fees $720,686.39

Soft Costs $275,000.00

Contingency $543,953.21

Total Conceptual Budget $5,983,500.00



Proposed Juvenile Detention Addition
Debt Service

20 Year Debt Service
$6,015,000 Principal
$3,292,715 Interest
$9,307,715 Total P+I

Average Annual Debt 
Service Levy

$466,137
$.17/1000 Mill Rate
$17 per $100,000

YEAR DEBT SERVICE
2027 $  467,715.00 
2028 $  463,215.00 
2029 $  463,465.00 
2030 $  463,215.00 
2031 $  467,465.00 
2032 $  465,965.00 
2033 $  463,965.00 
2034 $  466,465.00 
2035 $  463,215.00 
2036 $  467,215.00 
2037 $  465,615.00 
2038 $  463,615.00 
2039 $  465,285.00 
2040 $  466,310.00 
2041 $  466,690.00 
2042 $  466,425.00 
2043 $  463,850.00 
2044 $  465,562.50 
2045 $  466,325.00 
2046 $  466,137.50 



Proposed Juvenile Detention Addition
Operational Budget

Assumes Daily Rate is $169.19 in 2027

2027 2032 2037 2042 2046
Revenue
Revenue - Other Users $        754,425.80 $    786,019.22 $    823,040.89 $    865,758.90 $    902,648.01 

Expense (Operations)
Food
Annual Food Cost $           32,455.80 $       37,625.17 $       43,617.88 $       50,565.08 $       56,911.44 

Staffing
Annual Staffing Cost $        223,255.00 $    246,491.56 $    272,146.60 $    300,471.84 $    325,240.38 

Medical
Annual Medical Cost (incl. 3% annual 
increase) $           30,000.00 $       34,778.22 $       40,317.49 $       46,739.02 $       52,605.18 

Maintenance and Operations

Annual M&O Cost (incl. 3% annual increase) $              1,000.00 $          1,159.27 $          1,343.92 $          1,557.97 $          1,753.51 

Expense (Operations) Subtotal $        286,710.80 $    320,054.22 $    357,425.89 $    399,333.90 $    436,510.51 

Expense (Capital)

Debt Service (Principle and Interest) $        467,715.00 $    465,965.00 $    465,615.00 $    466,425.00 $    466,137.50 
(assumes $6M bond, 4.5% interest)

Total Annual Expense $        754,425.80 $    786,019.22 $    823,040.89 $    865,758.90 $    902,648.01 



Proposed Juvenile Detention Addition
Total Annual Expense 

Total Annual Expense 
(Debt Service + 

Operations)

2027
o$ 754,425.80 
2046
o$ 902,648.01 

 $650,000.00

 $700,000.00

 $750,000.00

 $800,000.00

 $850,000.00

 $900,000.00

 $950,000.00

2027 2030 2033 2036 2039 2042 2045



2026 2027

JUNE JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY QUARTER 4

Bidding

Schematic Design (SD)

Design Development (DD)

Construction Documents 
(CD)

SD Cost 
Estimate

DD Cost 
Estimate

Guaranteed 
Maximum 

Price (GMP)

Construction (8 Months)

Project 
Completion

Project Start: June 2026

June 
Election



Minnehaha County Juvenile Detention Center 

DATE: December 1, 2025 

TO: County Com1nissioners 

FROM: J ainie Gravett, Director 

RE: User Per Diem for 2026 

Commissioners, 
Enclosed is the Per Diem Agreement to house youth in the Minnehaha County Regional Juvenile Detention Center 
(JDC) as well as the Shelter Care being operated by Lutheran Social Services. This agreement is for the period of 
time from January 1, 2026, until December 31, 2026. 

In my letter dated July 8, 2025, I advised you the rate to budget for would be $555.00 I am happy to report It will 
lower than anticipated. 

The daily rate for the JDC is $522.02 and Shelter Care at LSS will be $308.00 per day. 

I respectfully request you authorize your Chairperson to enter into and sign this agreement and return it to me for 
final approval by the Minnehaha County Commission. 

Minnehaha County sincerely values our relationship and is looking forward to continued collaboration with yon for 
the best interest of our youth. Thank you for your time and consideration. If yon have any questions, please 
contact me at (605) 367-4313 orjgravett@minnehahacounty.gov. 

Sincerely, 
Jamie Gravett, Director 

,,,�-.. 

I I I ---

ffllNNEHAHA 
COUNTY 

4200 S. West Avenue, Sioux Falls, SD 57105 

Strong Foundation. Strong Future. 
f,@!ail O�ll<liiM!liiil.<, JSi.n,¢ii'i!.�-a1nJi &.�ri,� i•r,wtlJ\l'r 

■ 

FILED 

iN THE OFFICE OF 

YANKTON COUNTY AUDITOR 

DEC O 5 2025 

PATTY A. HOJEM 

COUNTY AUDITOR 

I': (605)367-4313 
F: (605)367-8386 

minnchahac.ounty.org 

C 



AGREEMENT FOR DETENTION SERVICES BETWEEN 

MINNEHAHA COUNTY, LUTHERAN SOCIAL SERVICES SOUTH DAl<OTA 

AND YANKTON COUNTY 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this __ day of ______ � 2025, by and 

between Minnehaha County, South Dakota (hereinafter referred to as "Minnehaha County") and 

Yankton County, South Dakota, (hereinafter referred to as "Placing County") and Lutheran Social 

Services, South Dakota, 621 East Presentation Street, Sioux Falls, South Dakota 57104, (hereinafter 

referred to as "LSS"); 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Minnehaha County operates and maintains a facility for the housing of children 

ordered detained on a secure basis, said facility being known as the Minnehaha County Juvenile 

Detention Center (hereinafter referred to as JDC), and contracts for non-secure detention services 

through Lutheran Social Services, (hereinafter referred to as LSS) and desires to make the services of 

those facilities available to Placing County; and 

WHEREAS, the Placing County is desirous of utilizing detention facilities operated by Minnehaha 

County for children ordered detained by Courts of the Placing County or for those children detained as a 

result of statutory in-take criteria; 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of use of the premises and the mutual agreements and the 

covenants contained herein, Minnehaha County, LSS, and Placing County agree to the following: 

I. SERVICES

A. Minnehaha County and the LSS will provide Placing County, pursuant to the terms set

out in the remainder of this Agreement, with facilities for the secure and non-secure

detention of children ordered detained by the Courts of Placing County or by a qualified

intake officer. These facilities will only be available to Placing County for the children in

either a pre-adjudicatory status or a post-adjudication status. Minnehaha County, in its

sole discretion, may accept children in a post-dispositional status in exceptional

circumstances for a limited period. Minnehaha County, through its intake officers, will

determine, to the extent not in contravention of any prior judicial directive, the

placement of juveniles in either secure or non-secure detention.

B. The following services will be furnished to all detainees during their detention at the JDC

as a part of the per-diem cost regardless of the length of detention:

1. Food and shelter

2. Personal hygiene supplies

3. 24-hour adult supervision

4. Initial medical, dental, and mental health screening

5. General in-house counseling services

6. Group activities

7. Recreation programs

8. Transportation for in-house activities

9. Emergency or crisis counseling

Page 1 of 6 



10. Education services

11. Public schools when appropriate

12. In-house school programs

C. The following additional services will be furnished during the child's detention as part of

the per-diem cost for any child who is or may reasonably be expected to be detained for

a period in excess of fourteen (14) days, unless otherwise indicated:

1. Educational assessment

2. Family assessment

3. Behavioral assessment

D. The following services may be made available, with the approval of Placing County, from

community providers on a direct-billing basis to Placing County and are not included in

the per-diem cost:

1. Psychological and psychiatric evaluation and consultation

2. Medical, dental and optical care, treatment and corrective measures

3. Substance abuse evaluation and therapy

4. Sexual and/or child abuse evaluation and therapy

5. Individual, group, and family counseling

6. Any diagnostic medical, dental, and optical testing involving costs in excess of

those for in-house examinations.

E. Emergency medical and dental care may be obtained from community providers by

Minnehaha County and LSS without prior approval of Placing County. These services will

be provided on a direct-billing basis to Placing County and are not included in and in

addition to the per-diem cost. Minnehaha County policy requires a physical

examination for juveniles housed the in the JDC for longer than seven days. Placing

County will be responsible for the cost of the examination.

F. Placing County shall pay promptly for any of the above services billed directly to the

Placing County.

II. PLACEMENT INFORMATION REQUIRED

A. Placing County shall furnish to Minnehaha County, as soon as practical, the following:

1. Detention or other appropriate order from appropriate Court of Placing County,

if available, and, if not available at time of admission, proof acceptable to

Minnehaha County of the nature of the placement and of the fact that the

placement is court-authorized or made by a qualified intake officer.

2. Medical care consent executed by custodial parents, legal guardian, or, where

appropriate, a welfare department representative or health care representative,

authorizing Minnehaha County to process initial medical and dental

assessments, administer prescription medication, and secure both emergency

and routine medical and dental services.

B. Appropriate authorities in the Placing County shall furnish to Minnehaha County within

forty-eight (48) hours from admission the following:

Page 2 of6 



1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

C. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

School records 

An executed notarized form authorizing general release of information to 

Minnehaha County 

A list of family members and contacts 

A list of permitted visitors 

If not already furnished, a detention or other appropriate order from a court of 

Placing County. 

Appropriate authorities in the Placing County, to the best of their ability, shall furnish to 

Minnehaha County as soon as practicable after admission the following: 

Social security number of the child 

Any and all available psychiatric and psychological evaluations 

A medical and dental history for the child including, without limitation, 

immunization records, any special medical problems, mental health problems, 

and prescription medication. 

Ill. TERM OF AGREEMENT• The term of this agreement shall commence on January 1, 2026, and 

end on December 31, 2026. 

IV. AVAILABILITY AND COST OF BEDS

A. The purpose of this Agreement is to allow Placing County to utilize available secure and

non-secure beds. This Agreement is not a guarantee to Placing County of bed space and

is subject to availability. The terms of this Agreement apply to placement in both secure

and non-secure beds. Subject to availability, beds will be made available by Minnehaha

County and LSS to Placing County at the following per-diem cost:

1. Five Hundred Twenty-two dollars and two cents ($522.02) per day for beds for

secure detention and non-secure detention at the JDC.

2. Three Hundred and Eight dollars ($308.00) per day for beds for non-secure

detention at Lutheran Social Services, South Dakota.

B. For the purpose of computing per-diem, a "day" shall begin at 12:00.01 AM and end the

following midnight. Any part of a day shall be considered a whole day for the

computation purposes. However, no payment is required for the last day of placement.

V. PAYMENT

A. Placing County will be billed directly by Minnehaha County for secure detention and

non-secure detention services. Payment for secure and non-secure placement will be

remitted to Minnehaha County.

B. The charges for beds shall be billed on or before the tenth (10111) day of the month

immediately following the month in which the charges are incurred, and regardless shall

be due and payable within thirty (30) days of the date of the invoice.

C. Any and all contributions by the parents of a child toward reducing the cost of the

child's placement at Minnehaha County shall be paid to Placing County and not to

Minnehaha County.

Page 3 of 6 



VI. RIGHT TO REFUSE OR TERMINATE PLACEMENT

A. Prior to in-take proceedings, at in-take proceedings, and after in-take proceedings but
prior to court order of child placement, Minnehaha County or LSS reserves the righ�
either to refuse placement or to terminate placement of any child from Placing Cou�ty
for any good and sufficient reason which may include, but shall not be limited to, the
following:

1. Either acute behavior of the child or a health problem of the child which
endangers the health or well-being of the child or other residents, staff, or
property.

2. Suicidal or self-destructive tendencies of the child.
3. Psychotic or severely emotional disturbed behavior.
4. Failure by Placing County to make timely payment for services under terms of

this agreement.
5. Lack of available bed space.

VII. INSURANCE - Minnehaha County shall at all times maintain adequate liability coverage to
protect Placing County and LSS from any claims of injury to any person or damage to property
caused by a negligent act or omission of Minnehaha County, their agents or employees, arising
out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of this Agreement. Placing
County shall at all times maintain adequate liability coverage or insurance coverage to protect
Minnehaha County and LSS from any claims of injury to any person or damage to property
caused by a negligent act or omission of Placing County, its agents or employees, arising out of
this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of this Agreement. LSS shall at all
times maintain adequate liability coverage or insurance coverage to protect Minnehaha County
and Placing County from any claims of injury to any person or damage to property caused by a
negligent act or omission of LSS, its agents or employees, arising out of this Agreement or
incident to the performance of the terms of this Agreement.

VIII. MINNEHAHA COUNTY'S LIABILITY

A. Minnehaha County shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or damage to
property caused by a negligent act or omission of Placing County, its agents or
employees, arising out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of
this Agreement. Minnehaha County shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or
damage to property caused by a negligent act or omission of the LSS, its agents or
employees, arising out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of
this Agreement. The parties agree that any liability of Minnehaha County shall only be
to the extent that liability coverage applies.

B. Minnehaha County shall not be responsible for delay or failure to perform hereunder
when such delay or failure is due to fire, flood, epidemic, strike, acts of God or the public
enemy, unusually severe weather, legal acts of public authorities or delay or default
which cannot be foreseen or provided against.

Page 4 of 6



IX. LSS LIABILITY

A. LSS shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or damage to property caused by a

negligent act or omission of Placing County, its agents or employees, arising out of this

Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of this Agreement. Non-secure

provider shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or damage to property caused

by a negligent act or omission of Minnehaha County, its agents or employees, arising

out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of this Agreement.

B. LSS shall not be responsible for delay or failure to perform hereunder when such delay

or failure is due to fire, flood, epidemic, strike, acts of God or the public enemy,

unusually severe weather, legal acts of public authorities or delay or default which

cannot be foreseen or provided against.

X. PLACING COUNTY'S LIABILITY

A. Placing County shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or damage to property

caused by a negligent act or omission of Minnehaha County, its agents or employees,

arising out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of this

Agreement. The Placing County shall not be responsible for any injury to persons or

damage to property caused by a negligent act or omission of the LSS, its agents or

employees, arising out of this Agreement or incident to the performance of the terms of

this Agreement.

B. Except as provided herein, liability for injury to persons or damage to property resulting

from the acts or omissions of a child shall be the responsibility of the Placing County

while the child remains in the custody of the Placing County This provision does not

establish any rights or causes of action to any persons or entities who are not party to

this agreement. Rather, it spells out the parties' responsibilities with respect to each

other.

C. Once a child is delivered by Minnehaha County to an authorized agent of Placing County

for any purpose including, but not limited to, a court appearance, Placing County

assumes full responsibility for said child until delivered back to an authorized agent of

Minnehaha County.

XI. CONFIDENTIALITY - Minnehaha County, LSS, and Placing County, their agents and employees

shall perform all respective obligations and duties under this Agreement in such a manner as to

ensure that all records, names and identities of persons counseled, treated or rehabilitated shall

be and will remain confidential, except for such disclosures which are required and/or permitted

by law.

XII. DISCLAIMER - Placing County understands and agrees that the JDC is not a treatment facility,

but is a detention facility, and offers no services beyond those specifically referred to in this

Agreement.

XIII. TERMINATION -This Agreement shall terminate on December 31, 2026. If a new agreement by

and between the parties has not been executed by December 31, 2026, children originating

from Placing County will be immediately returned to Placing County. All expenses related to the

return of such children will be billed to Placing County.

Page 5 of6 





JOHNSON, DARLENE 

1215 WHITING ST 
YANKTON SD 57078 

COUNT RECEIPT LEGAL 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

TAX Specials PENALTY 

64026.0 LT 34 
434.53 33.45 
434.53 33.45 

259061. 0 LT 34 
402.76 33.45 
402.76 33.45 

19113. 0 LT 34 
304.40 33.45 
304.40 33.45 

34071. 0 LT 34 
296.23 33.45 
296.23 33.45 

50208.0 LT 34 
390.73 125.49 
390.73 33.45 

66441. 0 LT 34 
369.09 33.45 
369.09 33.45 

81501.0 LT 34 
357.61 41.82 
357.61 41.82 

19508.0 LT 34 
358.51 188.09 
358.51 41.82 

9556.0 LT 34 
379.15 632.99 
379.15 41.82 

24592.0 LT 34 
402.11 700.02 
402.11 41.82 

9657.0 LT 34 
387.81 639.09 
387.81 41.82 

509113.1 LT 34 
489.27 41.82 
489.27 41.82 

9531.0 LT 34 
499.31 1118.92 
499.31 41.82 

9612.0 LT 34 
566.26 1633.65 
566.26 41.82 

& W4 LT 
7.80 

616.15 
& W4 LT 
552.51 
530.70 
& W4 LT 
394.14 
377.25 
& W4 LT 
351.64 
335 .16 
& W4 LT 
498.99 
388.82 
& W4 LT 
348.85 
328.73 
& W4 LT 
306.22 
28 6. 25 
& W4 LT 
419.04 
286.89 
& W4 LT 
573.52 
217.49 
& W4 LT 
514.31 
184.96 
& W4 LT 
142.19 
122.80 
& W4 LT 
141.62 
115. 06 
& W4 LT 
269.69 

63.13 
& W4 LT 
146.65 

10.13 

COSTS 

35DAKOT 
.00 

4.50 
35DAKOT 

.00 

.00 
35DAKOT 

.00 

.00 
35DAKOT 

.00 
.00 

35DAKOT 
.00 
.00 

35DAKOT 
.00 
.00 

35DAKOT 
.00 
.00 

35DAKOT 
.00 
.00 

35DAKOT 
.00 
.00 

35DAKOT 
.00 
.00 

35DAKOT 
.00 
.00 

35DAKOT 
4.50 

.00 
35DAKOT 

4.50 
.00 

35DAKOT 
4.50 

.00 

RECORDS 14 
RECEIPTS 14 

1ST !LI\LF 5,203.24 
PENALTY 8,522.89 

.00 

PARCELS 1 
2ND HALF 
COSTS 

TAX STATEMENT SUMMARY 
PAGE 1 OF 1 

PENALTY DATE 12/11/2025 

YEAR-TYPE DISTRICT PARCEL 
COSTS TAX DUE 

2011-RE 
.00 

5.00 
2012-RE 

.00 

.00 
2013-RE 

.00 
.00 

2014-RE 
.00 
.00 

2015-RE 
.00 
.00 

2016-RE 
.00 
.00 

2017-RE 
.00 
.00 

2018-RE 
.00 
.00 

2019-RE 
.00 
.00 

2020-RE 
.00 
.00 

2021-RE 
.00 
.00 

2022-RE 
10.00 

.00 
2023-RE 

10.00 
.00 

2024-RE 
.00 
.00 

5,637.77 
18.00 

.00 

78633 
.00 
.00 

78633 
.00 
.00 

78633 
.00 
.00 

78633 
.00 
.00 

78633 
.00 
.00 

78633 
.00 
.00 

78633 
.00 
.00 

78633 
.00 
.00 

78633 
.00 
.00 

78633 
.00 
.00 

78633 
.00 
.00 

78633 
.00 
.00 

78633 
.00 
.00 

78633 
.00 
.00 

78.170.001.380 
.00 6/28/2012 
.00 1,093.63 

78.170.001.380 
.00 988.72 
.00 966.91 

78.170.001.380 
. 00 731. 99
.00 715.10

78.170.001.380 
.00 681.32 
.00 664.84 

78.170.001.380 
.00 1,015.21 
.00 813.00 

78.170.001.380 
.00 751.39 
.00 731.27 

78.170.001.380 
.00 705.65 
. 00 685. 68

78 .170. 001. 380 
.00 965.64 
.00 687.22 

78.170.001.380 
.00 1,585.66 
.00 638.46 

78.170.001.380 
.00 1,616.44 
.00 628.89 

78.170.001.380 
.00 1,169.09 
.00 552.43 

78.170.001.380 
.00 687.21 
.00 646.15 

78.170.001.380 
.00 1,902.42 
.00 604.26 

78 .170. 001. 380 
.00 2,351.06 
.00 618.21 

TOTAL PAID 

Specials E 
COSTS 

475.78 

5,790.95 
25.00 

25,197.85 TOTAL DUE 




	Item 4: Agenda
	Item 6: Yankton City - Approve Transfer of E911 Funds
	Item 7: Approve Gayville Fire Petition to Form Fire District
	Item 8: Juvenile Detention Study
	Item 9: Approve Juvenile Detention Center Agreement
	Item 10: 1215 Whiting St. Property

